

Los Angeles Department of City Planning

City Hall X 200 N. Spring Street, Room 621 X Los Angeles, CA 90012



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PACIFIC PALISADES VILLAGE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

Board Members: Barbara Kohn; Chair, Vice Chair; David Hibbert, Kelly Comras; Secretary Sarah Griffin, Donna Vaccarino, Stuart Muller, Paul Darrall

DATE: March 2, 2016 **LOCATION:** Gilbert Hall

TIME: 7:00 pm

> Special (Non-Regularly) Scheduled Design Review

Board Meeting

Palisades High School 15777 Bowdoin Street Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

The Special DRB Meeting of March 2, 2016 has been CANCELLED due to a lack of a qualified quorum.

The DRB will hold its next regular meeting on March 9, 2016 to review new applications.

The DRB shall provide an opportunity in open meetings for the public to address on items of interest to the public that are within the subject matter and jurisdiction of the DRB. Individual testimony within the public comment period shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person and up to ten (10) minutes per subject. However, the DRB chairperson has the discretion to modify the time allotted on each subject, to each speaker and the number of speakers per subject. Items may be called in any order at the discretion of the DRB chairperson. EVERY PERSON WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING THE MEETING MUST COMPLETE A SPEAKER'S CARD AND SUBMIT IT TO THE CITY PLANNING STAFF.

Under the provisions of the Brown Act (Gov. Code Sec. 54959-54960), the Pacific Palisades Community Design Review Board is a "legislative body" and must: 1) Conduct all quorum meetings in public; and 2) Post all agenda items or issues considered for discussion seventy-two (72) hours before public meetings. Public notices are posted at the Offices of the Planning Department, the lobby of City Hall East, at the appropriate Council Office, and on the Planning Department Website:

- Department of City Planning City Hall Room 621, 200 N. Spring Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012 harden.carter@lacity.org
- Council District Downtown Office (CD #11) 200 N. Spring Street Room 475 LA CA 90012 Tel. 213.575.8461
 Council District West Los Angeles Office (CD #11) 1645 Corinth Ave. LA CA 90025 Tel 575-8461

If you challenge these agenda items in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing agendized here, or in written correspondence on the matters delivered to this agency at or before the public hearing. As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate. The meeting facility and its parking are wheelchair accessible. Sign language interpreters, assistive listening devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or other services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability of services, please make your request not later than three (3) working days prior to the meeting by calling the staff person referenced in this notice. Traductores u otro tipo de servicio puede ser proveído si se solicita. Para asegurar que este tipo de servicio sea disponible, favor de solicitarlos por lo menos 3 días (72 horas) antes de la audiencia llamando al teléfono mencionado.